T -

E._ss.mw.- ’ REF C'!!FC'I mao«fs-z-f/ di”‘“"m"“‘“
ury ASSIGNMENT (Office)
way KOO TOD . PeT Durime: 3 1R 9190
Emmdl:m Bill
ory@\\mwm;un RESJEVA /INV | MV TGS
“To Inspect Vehicle No: C"BC’. [0 &8R bt SHD J1468
at Warkshop mis _L('. IKinn Hin H—ul-}"o T 64 '5.‘2'-'}0!8’
of___ 60 8in Ming Dvve #02-20 _
Policybvo,_ Clains Nee bis 00 I '-}‘58 MFS ”
Stim Insured; . Excess:
Makeof Ve ____boa_2R|oa| 2018
(Client's Begord)

o ?
CA I REV ] REP. | RRY 24 HRS WP HOD E.udmmm.____
' UBIR  Persce: Contsered: Shumain Vuhdt.
Daie/Time | AstionfInstrosting {../) Efimale

GRC IDRRR ~ csling 14 Iilf-ifﬂn.rhkﬂ RNV TITE:
SHDY 31 46R - X ighe- VNI

M_Mrmﬂ; At 1 /10118 ~vay
e he- | g - SIMIIM_
aEhs- | yne

[ 2]y G-
Shalie- | winde g M In = ; "“\ &

o ———




Nivitha !LKK Autn!

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 3:18 PM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System’; assignments

Ce: KARENTAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL COM.SG: SUR
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18001758MFSH/1
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the in Spection after same attempts to infarm the workshop to
present the vehicle.

Ttiis case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly,

e

BEST REGARDS, E\

G.Nivitha | Admin
LEXK Auto Consuliants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6841-197¢ | email: assignments@ikkauta.com | fax: 6236-4315

Rk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Purk, Ubl Aveniiie 1, #0225 | S{408935%)

From: Nivitha (LKK Autg) Irnailtt}:admln-ﬁ@lk_kau:u.cﬂm]

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 9:43 AM

To: 'Claim Workflow System’ <twsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Co: KARENTAN @MSFIRST CAPITAL.COM.SG; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18001758MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,
Please be informed vehicle ot in workshap, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phise: 68411972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: bagi-ga15

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 [ S{408934)

From: Claim Workflow System fmaillﬂ:gﬂ;mg!ﬂrﬂﬂm&[&mw

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 9:18 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@MSFIRSTCAPITAL COM.SG: KAR ENTAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL COM.5G

Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18001758MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
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Date
Accident Date
Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Conlact Person.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person
Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
01-03-2018 Our Ref No.
28-02-2018 Claim Type.
SHD7146B Third Party Vehicle.
160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-20SIN MING AUTOCITY
SHUMAN
B4527018/ 96222116 Fax No.
WITHOUT PREJUDICE: NO EST. PROVIDED
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
NA Fax No.

NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

D18001TSEMFSH

Third Party

GBC 10888

64583885

68416315

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Oficer Incharge:

K. KIM HIN AUTO PTE

LT Attention.
NA TP Solicitor Fax No.
KARENT

IMPORTANT NOTE

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

NiL

MA

Kindly subimit tha survey repon via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-ingpaction.

This is a computer generated latter, no signature required.

a st o |EEERIERRY tencmamcs: oo e




a1 Claim Warkflow Systam
Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/235507) ﬁf PRI Documents él [:_:H_:ew gl
PRI Headar Details
Claimant | 1 & K. KIM HI
Claim No D1BO0175BMFSH Policy No D-18B0BB936MFSH S.No B CAR RENTAL |
Name CONDE]
Survey .
Workiaho K. KIM HIN AUTOD PTE LTD Ciciatiai 160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-20SIN MING AUTOCITY
94 P | (Contact Person : 8 Contact | Mobile: 96222116 , Phone: 64527018 , Fax: 6458389!
SHUMAN) Emailld: ADMIN1@KKIMHIN.COM.SG
Details
Cur LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS Instructions g
Surveyor FTE LTD Yo Survayor WITHOUT PREJUDBICE: ND EST. PROVIDED
COMFORT ™
Insured : Insured
Name TRANSPORTATION PTE Vehicle No SHD7146B Vehicle GBC1088B
LD Ne
PRI Surveyor Surveyor
Recieved (08-03-2018 09:18:14 FM Appointed 09-03-2018 09:18:00 AM Accept 08-03-2018 1
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Sy vayor [ Surveyor :::':::
Inspection 09-03-2018
Date *: ﬁ Report Date l::nport
Vehicle Particulars
Make 'P'_igrgsg Select Make ¥ Modei  Please Select Modei '] Year | Select Year
Chasis No | | Engine No | | | miteage | |
Cubic
Color I i ]
Multiple Documents Upload
| Upload Multiple Documents |
File Name Action

Surveyor Job Remarks

hitps iiclaims com S001/ClaimWS/Surveyor/Detaila/235507 2

Remarks




